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DATE: August 13, 2025

TO: Executive Committee

FROM: LaTosha Stockholm, Workforce Services Specialist & CCWORKS Program Manager
RE: CCWORKS Annual Report, July 2024-June 2025

BACKGROUND

The CCWORKS subsidized employment program is administered by the Workforce Development Board
of Contra Costa County (WDBCCC), in partnership with the Workforce Service Bureau. The CCWORKS
program provides employment placement services to CalWORKS and Welfare-to-Work (WTW)
participants of Contra Costa County. The CCWORKS Program provides participating employers with a
subsidy of $16.00 to $21.00 per hour, to employ participants for up to six months, with the possibility
of a six-month extension, so that they may gain the skills and work experience necessary to enter
permanent unsubsidized employment as a result. Employment Counselors work with employers and
participants to job match with skill sets.

PERFORMANCE
e 53 Clients Served

e 16 CCWORKS (Subsidized Employment) Work Experience (WEX) Placements
e 21 Unsubsidized Employment Placements (Non-CCWORKS)

CHALLENGES
e Wages not competitive/livable wage

For any questions, please contact LaTosha Stockholm, Program Manager at 925-655-3816 or email at
Istockholm@ehsd.cccounty.us
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